# Resume

# SUNDARESH S



2/178 Pkm nagar Vandiyur Madurai-20 Email id : sundareshsrm@gmail.com Contact No: 8838219406 9790033944

#### **Resume summary**:

I have gained an excellent knowledge in all areas of **code**, **design**, **computers and the internet**. I would like to work with a highly esteemed institution which gives me a platform to use my expertise and skills for mutual growth and benefit of institution and myself. To be an active and excellent employee in your organization and to express and to develop my professional skills for the mutual benefit of the institution and for me.

### **Education:**

Class/Degree	Institution	University/Board	Year	Mark/
			Passi	CGpa
ME-COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING	VENKATESWARAA COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY	ANNA UNIVERSITY	2015	7.08%
MCA	SRM UNIVERSITY	DEEMED UNIVERSITY	2013	63.709
BSC- COMPUTER SCIENCE	THIAGARAJAR COLLEGE	MADURAI KAMARAJAR UNIVERSITY	2010	59.799
12TH	TAGORE VIDYALAYAM	STATE BOARD	2007	54%

10TH	MAHATMA MONTESSORI	MATRICULATION	2005	65%

#### Work experience

worked as senior software engineer in CSS Corp Ambit IT park Chennai.

1 YEAR of work experience as lecturer in SLS MAVMM AYIRA VAISYAR COLLEGE in Madurai and worked in department of commerce with computer applications(BCOM-CA).

**3 YEARS** of work experience as Assistant professor in MARY MATHA COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE in Periyakulam and worked in department of computer science

6 months of work experience as HOD and Assistant professor in Latha mathavan arts and science college in

Algarkovil madurai and worked in Department of computer science.

Now working in GTN Arts College as Assistant professor in Department of computer science

#### **Job Profile**

LECTURER in computer science in SLS MAVMM AYIRA VAISYAR COLLEGE Handled computer science subjects for BCOM-CA. Tenure: 9/11/2016 to 30/11/2017 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR in COMPUTER SCIENCE in MARY MATHA COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE and currently worked in department of computer science Tenure: 3/6/2018 to 21/9/2021 Worked as HOD and Assistant professor in LATHA MATHAVAN COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE in computer science department Tenure: 26/9/2021 to 29/3/2022 Now working in GTN ARTS COLLEGE from 30/3/2022 to till date in computer science department

#### **Technical Skills:**

Languages and papers: Html 5, JavaScript ,c language, C++,Networking,cloudcomputing OS: Windows 7 ,8,10,Linux

• Good knowledge in HTML and Web designing concepts

- Configuring and monitoring system performance, managing process and system recovery
- Good knowledge in database application using database access and SQL
- Interested in cloud computing and networking concepts
- Interested to create templates in websites using HTML and CSS templates.

#### **Personal Skills:**

Good Communication skills

Good understanding of the concept

**Good Interpersonal skills** 

**Good Time Management** 

Can handle pressure

#### **Project Profile:**

**Project done in MCA Final year** 

- Cloud resources for instant channel change workload using iptv
- Iptv project was done using Asp.net using C# and with Sql

### Project done in ME final year

- Cloud resources using kebros and multimedia internet keying
- Kebros and multimedia project was done using Asp.net using C# and with Sql

#### **Technology used:**

Front end: Asp.net Programming interface: C# and vb.net Back end: SQL

# Extra Curricular Activities:

- Participated in state level karate boys kata event and won 3<sup>rd</sup> place
- Won 3<sup>rd</sup> place in karate kata at the annual sports meet in school level
- In Japan karate association of India passed the karate proficiency exam and qualified for 8<sup>th</sup> kyu belt
- In Japan karate association of India passed the karate proficiency exam and qualified for 9<sup>th</sup> kyu belt
- Participated in rotary youth leadership award in kodaikanal attended three days camp
- Presented a paper titled E-learning and won 3<sup>rd</sup> place in intercollege state level seminar
- Participated in science expo and won 2<sup>nd</sup> place in school level

#### **Personal Profile:**

Date of Birth: 03/02/1990 Age: 32 Sex: Male Language Proficiency: Tamil, English, Hobbies: Boxing,karate,video games,surfing internet

# Declaration

I hereby declared that all the statements made in the application are true, complete and correct to best of my knowledge and belief.

Date :

Place :

Signature

SUNDARESH S